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My, B4ll Diok 5/5/71
National Enquirer

600 South East Coast Ave.,

Lentm. Fla, 33462

Dear Eil1,

Hhmﬂonuuherolputinnlud,unnﬂoonrlettortonwlqrahtingtotho
Mcoofthamud.ngthanmomdutnpedbyiho'minluimcity.

ﬂhthndnomtogomrtbiuuthunImthadiﬂomthad. that
Oswald eould not have killed Tippit and Hoover knew it.

Howlmlunmotluu-pommny.haodanad-taﬂedltmmdnbyafrimd
of mine,

Explanation: the Hoover language is anbiguous. ﬁa dées not really say that the
FEIL agents familiar with Oswald's voice heard the CIA's tape after the assassination.
In fact the langusge permits the interpretation that the tape had mothing to do wkth the
agents' atatement this was not the real Oswald at the Mexioco City embassy., I've sent
this to you. 1troryom1t.“emuthoyhurdthnvo¢oaandthnmthamcm
and that it was not Oswald but he does not glve a sause~determination relationship.

Itthna:l.nnouiblnthntthencentanﬂittunot&nldhndmlymthewmg
HMetures, which is hardly a story today,. ;

Where Hoover is explicit there cen be & good story. % says a) these agents were
rmm\mhmm'-mmaudh)hmrath-hp..nedounotmwm.

Of the FBI agents who could have been familiar with Oswald's voice « and there are
mrethlnmmn’hm-mstnknlstohanbmthnmotoh:w listened 16 an agent
since retired, Fain. Unless you want I'1l not explore the other possibilities, But I do
thinkiiWOrlemmtnmbodisuﬁdfmthnﬂumrhttu.

The eudition could have been prior to the assassination.This is because Oswald's
presence in Mexico “ity was reported fairly promptly, inoluding to the FEI, The agents
mnwm.mammm.muwua.mmumqmum
Ithink“wrthtollw&ngﬂththnlﬂluhﬂniuthimb. Itummdtvmefw
mﬁmronmmh.lhnw-mnlmnhnnthcnmthu.

However, if tids was prier to the assassination, then three points of listening are
possibles New Orleans, becsuse Oswald was originally a New Urlegns case; Mexico City 1if
tapes of the real Oswald were sent to the legal attsche after the BAT in Waahington
heard he had been there and tapedjand Dallas, to which the Oswald case had been shifted,
even though the New Orleans files did not resch there for about a month,

Thonha.lsoﬂnponud.ntyﬂutudubmﬂmtomuuorptpadthercb:v
phone linea. Thiawouldhnvubamulomutthnnumtmnllod-ndOwnm‘am
appeared.

MyM.lraquutaoworhothmoduiandImﬂhmnmtantwuu.Ihnv-
exhausted my administrative remedies. If you want to ask for these tapes and/or dubs and
thmhnwufﬂoirmdnnotgatthn.mmt.

You might, in fact, want to consider the value of filing other such cases where I
have done all that is necessary, for a fair amount of suppressed evidenoce.

'.naat wishes,
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